



CALIFORNIA FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION  
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

September 25, 2025

Leonora Camner  
Affordable Housing LA  
c/o Emily A. Andrews, Esq.  
Olson Remcho  
[eandrews@olsonremcho.com](mailto:eandrews@olsonremcho.com)

**No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2021-00500; Abundant Housing LA**

Gentlepersons:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.<sup>1</sup> This case arises from a sworn complaint that we received in June 2021.

I am writing in connection with the recent streamline stipulation, which resulted in resolution of this case and may be found on our website here: [www.fppc.ca.gov/content/dam/fppc/documents/Stipulations/2025/september/Abundant-Housing-LA-Stip.pdf](http://www.fppc.ca.gov/content/dam/fppc/documents/Stipulations/2025/september/Abundant-Housing-LA-Stip.pdf). Please note that Enforcement's investigation focused on the matters covered in the streamline stipulation.

The other allegations of the sworn complaint lacked supporting evidence/information. (For example, allegations regarding disclosures of economic interests did not identify investments, business positions or sources of income which were subject to the regulatory, permit or licensing authority of the Santa Monica Housing Commission, as required by the agency's conflict of interest code. Also, information in the complaint did not include specific identification of any decisions relating to an alleged conflict of interest.) Additionally, some of the allegations fall outside our jurisdiction (such as the allegations about lobbyist registration at the local level and freedom of the press/speech).

///

///

///

///

---

<sup>1</sup> The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

***Neal P. Bucknell***

Neal P. Bucknell  
Senior Commission Counsel  
Enforcement Division  
[nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov](mailto:nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov)  
(279) 237-5938

cc: Olga Zurawska (sworn complainant)